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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 5:22 PM
To: Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri; assignments; Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen; Toh, Yuslinda; Kamalasanan, Ghayatri
Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SMH 3929E vs SMC 6042U (OI) on 

D.O.A.: 24.07.2023

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Repairer arrange on 26.7.23. 

 

 

 

  

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 

6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi 

Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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-----Original Message----- 

From: Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri <Ahmadfakrunnazri.Binmohdazman@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 4:48 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Toh, Yuslinda 
<Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>; Kamalasanan, Ghayatri <Ghayatri.Kamalasanan@aig.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SMH 3929E vs SMC 6042U (OI) on D.O.A.: 24.07.2023 

Importance: High 

 

Hi LKK, 

 

Kindly assist with aƩached PRI request. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Ahmad Fakrun Nazri 

AIG 

FNOL Adjuster 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
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Tel +(65) 68307871 

ahmadfakrunnazri.binmohdazman@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, respond to or 
acƟon it unƟl appropriate for you. 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 3:34 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>; Ng, Hai-Chuan <Hai-Chuan.Ng@aig.com>; Noor Amran, 
Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR SMH 3929E (YOUR REF: SMC 6042U) DOA 24.07.2023 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cauƟous with links and aƩachments. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" 

 

Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at 

 

SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 

#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 
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Person in Charge - Kent (9619 5936) 

 

WE WOULD LIKE TO CHOOSE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO INSPECT OUR CLIENT VEHICLE 

 

Hear from you soon. 

 

Regards, 

 

Julie (Claim Department) 

SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd 

ROC: 202127390C 

Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

DID: 9099620 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The informaƟon in this email (and any aƩachments) is confidenƟal. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the informaƟon. If you have received this email in error, please immediately noƟfy me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
aƩachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American InternaƟonal Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 


